

Aleksandar Bozic

+38668634037
hello@aleksandarbozic.com
aleksandarbozic.com
Ljubljana, Slovenia

Product Designer

Driven and passionate product designer with over ten years of experience in designing websites and web applications (Saas). Strong communication and collaborative skills, used to work in small and medium multifunctional teams, seeking to apply my diverse set of skills to the position in your company.

Experience

Nov 2018 - Present

Product Designer

Aqqord, Manchester, UK

Legal Saas design from 0 to 1 with continuous support in marketing

Oct 2019 - Feb 2021

UX, UI, Front-end dev

Element-are d.o.o., Ljubljana, Slovenia

Complete website redesign focused on customers, improved statistics by a large margin

Sep 2017 - present

Product Designer

Logican Solutions, Manchester, UK

Delivered designs for several Saas products, websites and accompanying marketing materials

Feb 2012 - Jul 2018

UX, UI, Graphic Designer, Front-end dev

Noah IT Assets Management, Denmark

Jumped in on an on-going project, assets management Saas design.

Mar 2016 - Present

Web and Graphic Designer

m2 Gsigma, Zrenjanin, Serbia

Boosting sales with brand awareness campaign including logo, website and graphic design

Sep 2014 - Jul 2017

UX, UI, Front-end dev

Content360 Ltd, Sofia, Bulgaria

Made this complex, big data, analytics tool, accesible to old-school newspaper editors

Education

Jun 2008 University of Novi Sad, Novi Sad, Serbia
B.A. Graphic Arts and Professor of Visual Arts

Skills

Product Design
User Flow
Information Architecture
Wireframing
Prototyping
UX Design
UI Design
HTML/CSS
Javascript
Wordpress

Graphic Design

Independent and proactive
Problem Solver
Communication skills
Analytical skills

Software

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe XD
Figma